

Protests may be considered, but intervention is necessary to become a party to the proceeding.

eFiling is encouraged. More detailed information relating to filing requirements, interventions, protests, service, and qualifying facilities filings can be found at: <http://www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/efiling/filing-req.pdf>. For other information, call (866) 208-3676 (toll free). For TTY, call (202) 502-8659.

Dated: May 11, 2023.

Debbie-Anne A. Reese,
Deputy Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2023-10516 Filed 5-16-23; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6717-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

[Project No. 14851-003]

White Pine Waterpower, LLC; Notice of Anticipated Schedule for White Pine Pumped Storage Project

On February 27, 2023, White Pine Waterpower, LLC filed an application for authorization to construct and operate the White Pine Pumped Storage Project. The project would be located approximately 8 miles northeast of the City of Ely, in White Pine County, Nevada. The project would occupy 1,095.76 acres of land managed by the US Bureau of Land Management.

The application will be processed according to the following anticipated schedule.

Notice of Ready for Environmental Analysis: December 2023.

Draft National Environmental Policy Act Document: September 2024.

Final National Environmental Policy Act Document: March 20, 2025.

In addition, in accordance with title 41 of the Fixing America's Surface Transportation Act, enacted on December 4, 2015, agencies are to publish completion dates for all Federal environmental reviews and authorizations. This notice identifies the Commission's anticipated schedule for issuance of the final order for the project, which is based on the anticipated date of issuance of the final National Environmental Policy Act document. Accordingly, we currently anticipate issuing a final order for the project no later than:

Issuance of Final Order: June 19, 2025.

If a schedule change becomes necessary, an additional notice will be provided so that interested parties and government agencies are kept informed of the project's progress.

Dated: May 11, 2023.

Debbie-Anne A. Reese,
Deputy Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2023-10512 Filed 5-16-23; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6717-01-P

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

[Docket No. 22-35]

M.E. Dey & Co., Inc. Complainant v. Hapag-Lloyd AG, and Hapag-Lloyd (America) LLC, Respondents and Third-Party Complaints v. CSX Transportation, Inc. Third-Party Respondent; Notice of Filing of Third-Party Complaint

Notice is given that a Third-Party Complaint has been filed with the Federal Maritime Commission ("Commission") by Hapag-Lloyd AG and Hapag-Lloyd (America) LLC ("Respondents and "Third-Party Complainants") against CSX Transportation, Inc. ("CSX Transportation" or "Third-Party Respondent") in Docket 22-35. The Third-Party Complaint identifies Complainant M.E. Dey & Co. as a non-vessel-operating common carrier organized and existing under the laws of Wisconsin with a principal place of business in Milwaukee, Wisconsin, and Third-Party Complainants Hapag-Lloyd AG as a global ocean carrier with headquarters in Hamburg, Germany, and Hapag-Lloyd (America) LLC as a United States subsidiary and agent of Hapag AG located in Atlanta, Georgia. In addition, the Third-Party Complaint identifies CSX Transportation as a rail and intermodal transportation carrier with a headquarters in Jacksonville, Florida.

Third-Party Complainants allege that, as a result of Third-Party Respondent's assessment, billing, and collection of the storage charges at issue in the Initial Complaint, Third-Party Complainants have been sued by Complainant for violations of the Shipping Act and the Ocean Shipping Reform Act of 2022. In addition, Third-Party Complainants allege that, because the charges in question were assessed, billed, and collected solely by CSX Transportation without prior notice to or approval of Third-Party Complainants, in the event that Third-Party Complainants are found to be in violation of 46 U.S.C. 41102(c) and/or 46 U.S.C. 41104(a)(14), CSX Transportation is likewise in violation of 46 U.S.C. 41102(c) and/or or 46 U.S.C. 41104(a)(14) and is liable to Third-Party Complainants for whatever reparations and other relief Third-Party Complainants may be ordered to pay to Complainant. An answer to the Third-

Party Complaint is due to be filed with the Commission within twenty-five (25) days after the date of service. The full text of the Third-Party Complaint can be found in the Commission's Electronic Reading Room at <https://www2.fmc.gov/readingroom/proceeding/22-35/>.

This proceeding has been assigned to Office of Administrative Law Judges. The initial decision of the presiding officer in this proceeding shall be issued by December 26, 2023, and the final decision of the Commission shall be issued by July 10, 2024.

Served: May 11, 2023.

William Cody,
Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2023-10454 Filed 5-16-23; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6730-02-P

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

[Notice-ID-2023-10; Docket No. 2023-0002; Sequence No. 17]

Privacy Act of 1974; System of Records

AGENCY: Office of the Chief Privacy Officer, General Services Administration, (GSA).

ACTION: Rescindment of a system of records notice.

SUMMARY: Pursuant to the Privacy Act of 1974 and Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular No. A-108, notice is hereby given that GSA is rescinding the system of records notice, GSA/PBS-5 eLease SORN. The rescinded system of records described in this notice no longer maintains any Personally Identifiable Information (PII). GSA's eLease system is now obsolete and was decommissioned.

DATES: Submit comments on or before June 16, 2023.

ADDRESSES: Submit comments identified by "Notice-ID-2023-10, Rescindment of a System of Records" via <http://www.regulations.gov>. Search for "Notice-ID-2023-10, Rescindment of a System of Records." Select the link "Comment Now" that corresponds with "Notice-ID-2023-10, Rescindment of a System of Records." Follow the instructions provided on the screen. Please include your name, company name (if any), and "Notice-ID-2023-10, Rescindment of a System of Records" on your attached document.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Call or email the GSA Chief Privacy Officer, Richard Speidel via telephone at 202-969-5830; email gsa.privacyact@gsa.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The SORN is now obsolete and is being rescinded.

SYSTEM NAME AND NUMBER:

eLease. GSA/PBS-5.

HISTORY:

73 FR 22414, April 25, 2008.

Richard Speidel,

Chief Privacy Officer, Office of the Deputy Chief Information Officer, General Services Administration.

[FR Doc. 2023-10500 Filed 5-16-23; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6820-34-P

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

Administration for Children and Families

Submission for OMB Review; Office of Refugee Resettlement Unaccompanied Refugee Minors Program Application and Withdrawal of Application or Declination of Placement Form (OMB #0970-0550)

AGENCY: Office of Refugee Resettlement, Administration for Children and

Families (ACF), Department of Health and Human Services (HHS).

ACTION: Request for public comments.

SUMMARY: The Office of Refugee Resettlement (ORR) is requesting a 3-year extension with revisions of the Unaccompanied Refugee Minors (URM) Program Application and Withdrawal of Application or Declination of Placement Form (OMB #0970-0550, expiration 08/31/2023). Proposed revisions include additional instructions, a small number of new questions, dropping a few questions, and rephrasing existing questions.

DATES: *Comments due within 30 days of publication.* OMB must make a decision about the collection of information between 30 and 60 days after publication of this document in the **Federal Register**. Therefore, a comment is best assured of having its full effect if OMB receives it within 30 days of publication.

ADDRESSES: Written comments and recommendations for the proposed information collection should be sent within 30 days of publication of this notice to www.reginfo.gov/public/do/

PRAMain. Find this particular information collection by selecting “Currently under 30-day Review—Open for Public Comments” or by using the search function. You can also obtain copies of the proposed collection of information by emailing infocollection@acf.hhs.gov. Identify all emailed requests by the title of the information collection.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Description: The URM Program Application is completed on behalf of unaccompanied children in the United States who are applying for entry into the URM Program. The application includes biographical data and information on the child’s needs to support placement efforts. The Withdrawal of Application or Declination of Placement Form is completed when a child is no longer interested in entering the URM Program or is not interested in entering the placement they were offered.

Respondents: Case managers, attorneys, or other representatives working with unaccompanied children who are eligible for the URM Program.

ANNUAL BURDEN ESTIMATES

Instrument	Total number of respondents	Total number of responses per respondent	Average burden hours per response	Total burden hours	Annual burden hours
Unaccompanied Refugee Minors Program Application	450	3	1.5	2,025	675
Withdrawal of Application or Declination of Placement Form	50	3	0.2	30	10

Estimated Total Annual Burden Hours: 685.

Authority: 8 U.S.C. 1522(d).

Mary B. Jones,

ACF/OPRE Certifying Officer.

[FR Doc. 2023-10539 Filed 5-16-23; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4184-89-P

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

Food and Drug Administration

[Docket No. FDA-2023-D-1103]

Compliance Policy Guide Sec. 555.250 Major Food Allergen Labeling and Cross-Contact; Availability

AGENCY: Food and Drug Administration, HHS.

ACTION: Notice of availability.

SUMMARY: The Food and Drug Administration (FDA or we) is announcing the availability of a draft Compliance Policy Guide entitled “Sec.

555.250 Major Food Allergen Labeling and Cross-contact.” The draft guidance, when finalized, will replace existing guidance for FDA staff on FDA’s enforcement policy regarding major food allergen labeling and cross-contact.

DATES: Submit either electronic or written comments on the draft guidance by July 17, 2023 to ensure that we consider your comment on the draft guidance before we begin work on the final version of the guidance.

ADDRESSES: You may submit comments on any guidance at any time as follows:

Electronic Submissions

Submit electronic comments in the following way:

- *Federal eRulemaking Portal:* <https://www.regulations.gov>. Follow the instructions for submitting comments. Comments submitted electronically, including attachments, to <https://www.regulations.gov> will be posted to the docket unchanged. Because your comment will be made public, you are solely responsible for ensuring that your

comment does not include any confidential information that you or a third party may not wish to be posted, such as medical information, your or anyone else’s Social Security number, or confidential business information, such as a manufacturing process. Please note that if you include your name, contact information, or other information that identifies you in the body of your comments, that information will be posted on <https://www.regulations.gov>.

- If you want to submit a comment with confidential information that you do not wish to be made available to the public, submit the comment as a written/paper submission and in the manner detailed (see “Written/Paper Submissions” and “Instructions”).

Written/Paper Submissions

Submit written/paper submissions as follows:

- *Mail/Hand Delivery/Courier (for written/paper submissions):* Dockets Management Staff (HFA-305), Food and